

From: Michael Miller

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 05, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0568-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

Reply to following sent 10/9/12:

Mr. Miller, Are Orbcomm and Iridium hardware being used during your testing and operation? Please provide some clarification.

Reply:

Thank you for your question.

The Orbcomm and Iridium hardware indicated for PhoneSat Graham have been removed from the mission, and the STA application will be undated to reflect this.

The Iridium experiment associated with PhoneSat Bell continues to be pending support from Iridium. The launch date has slipped again, now is expected no earlier than December 6, impact of hurricane Sandy not yet taken into account.

Please let me know any further questions.

Thank you,

Mike Miller